HCO002842-0001

Other Document Form Number .,,...{»—?)\

Tite VAL TR Code A ?’ Re CONTALT Lol MRS e BIaE Q%ﬁ?jloz:}%

7
(Include source and any document number if relevant)

Receivers instructions urgent action Yes /@

__.Baceiver.__._

Document registered / indexed as indicated

A

No(s) of actions raised

Statement readers instructions C Od e A

Indexed as indicated

No(s) of actions raised

Examined - further action to be taken

STV TN

Further actions no(s) Indexer
)

When satisfied all action raised Office Manager to endorse other Document Master Number Form.




HCO002842-0002

From: ...CodeA |

Sent: 20 October 2003 12:35

To: i SEE R 1

Cc: Niven, Nigel

Subject: Message from Gillian Mackenzie
{Code A

For the spreadsheet.
Telephone call from Mrs Mackenzie 1200hrs 20/10/03
Stated she wished to update Kate as promised.

1. She received a letter today from her MP regarding his question in the House of Commons. He has not been
permitted to table the question as it has been ’ruled out of order’ He has been told that it is an ’Operational
matter’ and that he should write to the Chief Constable, which he has done. Mrs Mackenzie feels that there is

more to this than meets the eye. Although she does not vote Conservative she is going to a Conservative
forum on Saturday and will tackle her MP there.

2. Regarding the FGM meeting on 11/9. The 2 solicitors from Alexander Harris took minutes of the meeting and
promised FGMs that they would be given copies. When the FGMs met with Ann Alexander a week later she said that
the minutes were still being prepared. They have now been told that they are not being given copies. Therefore
the FGMSs have no written record of the answers given to the questions put to the Police, such as why the Police are
using a solicitors firm and not the CPS. There is a lot of confusion among the FGMs as to what was and wasn’t
said at the meeting and they are ’All in the dark again’. Mrs Mackenzie has asked if the Police would send out a
bulletin with the answers to the questions raised at the meeting.

} told her that | would pass her comments to Kate and ! would discuss the issue raised in 2 above with Nigel.
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